July 26, 2001

TRP/Cetecom bvba
14085 Howard Rd
Dayton, MD 21036

Gentlemen:

On behalf of TDK Systems Europe, Ltd., herewith is an application for multiple list of an
identical equipment. This equipment is identical to the equipment currently applied for,
Tactel AB FCCID: PRK531102. As such, their unit is both a transmitter subject to
certification and a Class B peripheral subject to DOC. The DOC has been obtained. The
Tactel unit uses the Ericsson Microelectronics AB radio transceiver which has been
approved under FCC ID: PNI8001001. Hopping system parameters and timing
characteristics are identical to the previousy approved Ericsson unit. A copy of the
emissions measurement report for the Tactel unit is being submitted that shows the Tactel
AB implementation complies with the FCC Rules. The antenna can be seen on the pcb
photograph just below the Ericsson Radio chip. It isapcb board strip line type. The
modifications shown in the photograph will be implemented in al units that are
manufactured. A cover letter from Tactel AB stating they are supplying the unit and that
TDK can use the filing material has been submitted.

Regards,

Phillip Inglis
TRP/Cetecom bvba
14985 Howard Rd
Dayton, MD 21036



